Sam Lopez

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sam Lopez

Monday, July 1
Paul Sessions; |
James A. Yeage
4/0 copper wir

Ryan Padgett
r
p quote

2, 2021 5:18 PM

Good afternoon Paul and Ryan,

Could you please the lead time for 12,000 ft of 4/0 Insulated THW, Copper under FMPA bid 200-02036 and please
confirm the price please? We need this back by 7/14/2021 by 8 am. Thank you.

Sam Lopez

Logistics Specialist

900 Gum ST.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
Phone: (904) 297-7062

Fax: (904) 284-8609




Sam Lopez

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good afternoon Eric,

Could you please the lead time for 12,000 ft of 4
confirm the price please? We need this back by 7,

Sam Lopez
Logistics Specialist
900 Gum ST.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Phone: (904) 297-7062
Fax: (904) 284-8609

Sam Lopez
Monday, July 1
EWOLDT Erich;
James A, Yeage
4/0 copper wir

2,2021 5:17 PM
KELLY Mark

T

e quote

0 Insulated THW, Copper under FMPA bid 200-02036 and please
14/2021 by 8 am. Thank you.




Sam Lopez

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good afternoon Renee and Coleman,

Could you please the lead time for 12,000 ft of 4
confirm the price please? We need this back by 7

Sam Lopez

Logistics Specialist

900 Gum ST.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
Phone: (904) 297-7062

Fax: (904) 284-8609

Sam Lopez

Menday, July 1
Renee Lackey;
James A. Yeage
4/0 Insulated T

2, 2021 5:16 PM
Coleman Hoover
oy

HW, Copper

0 Insulated THW, Copper under FMPA bid 200-02036 and please
14/2021 by 8 am. Thank you.




Sam Lopez

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of|

Julia Nassonov
Tuesday, July 1
Sam Lopez
Alla Gerenshte)
4/0 THHN 12,0
T145577.pdf

3, 2021 10:54 AM

yn
00 Ft

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Sam,

Please see the attached quote for 4/0 THHN

We have currently stock in Florida to ship out im

1x2329
1x2362
1x3008
2x2500
2x5000

Let me know if you need anything additional

Sincerely

A NG

AMERKUMQ“HREGROUP

L SOLLTHDN

Links contained in this email have been replaced
known threats. If a known threat is found, you w
detected, you will see a warning.

Julia Nassonov

2980 NE 207 Strept

T: 954.455.3050
julia@buyawge.com
vbbTKKQ?u=http:/

AMERICAN WIRE GR%UP

www . buyawg. com/

the organization. .

<julia@buyawg.com>

Do not click links or open attachments unless you

mediately the following reel lengths

| Suite PH | Miami, FL 33180
xt# 213 | F: 954.455.9886
| https://link.edgepilot.com/s/fdf5a4b5/3RPAHPQLIKG493-

If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be analyzed for
ill not be able to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is



Sam Lopez

——
From: Sam Lopez
Sent: Tuesday, July 1
To: KELLY Mark
Subject: RE: 4/0 copper

Mark,

Whatever you standard reel is. We currently hav
as the weight is not over 4000 Ibs and the reel si;
specific footage on the wire. Thank you.

Sam Lopez

Logistics Specialist

900 Gum ST.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
Phone: (904) 297-7062

Fax: (904) 284-8609

From: KELLY Mark <mkelly@irby.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 11:11 AM

To: Sam Lopez <slopez@greencovesprings.com>
Subject: RE: 4/0 copper wire quote

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of

3, 2021 11:21 AM

wire quote

e received reels with 1200 ft. But more on a reel is good with us as long
e is not bigger than 60”x36”. Let me know if | need to get a more

the organization. . Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sam
How much footage per reel

Thanks
Mark Kelly
Inside Sales Representative

irby

A Eonssar Covrmary

38 Skyline Dr

Suite #1000

Lake Mary, FL 32746
mkelly@irby.com
Direct: 407-548-0508
Fax: 407-771-0396




From: Sam Lopez <slopez@greencovesprings.co

n>

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 5:17 PM
To: EWOLDT Erich <ewoldt@irby.com>; KELLY M
Cc: James A. Yeager <jyeager@greencovesprings

ark <mkelly@irby.com>
com>

Subject: 4/0 copper wire quote

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of
recognize the sender and know the content is sa

he organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
e.

Good afternoon Eric,

Could you please the lead time for 12,000 ft of 4
confirm the price please? We need this back by 7

Sam Lopez

Logistics Specialist

900 Gum ST.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
Phone: (904) 297-7062

Fax: (904) 284-8609

0 Insulated THW, Copper under FMPA bid 200-02036 and please
14/2021 by 8 am. Thank you.




